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Fw: Proposesd ro defer the board meeting of the application for Portion of Level
A 3, Greenview Court Shopping Centre(Your Ref. TPB/A/TW/526)
07/05/2021 06:32 PM

From Rosa Pui Lam TSE/PLAND/HKSARG
' KS NG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Sam Kiu Sang HO/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

From: "DearWing" <info@dearwing.com.hk>

To: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: <rpltse@pland.gov.hk>, <mwlyeung@pland.gov.hk>, <info@dearwing.com.hk>

Date: 05/07/2021 18:25

Subject: Proposesd ro defer the board meeting of the application for Portion of Level 3, Greenview

Court Shopping Centre(Your Ref. TPB/A/TW/526)

Dear Town Planning Board Secretariat,

Proposed address: Portion of Level 3, Greenview Court Shopping Centre, Nos. 644-654
Castle Peak Road, Tsuen Wan, New Territories
Your Ref. TPB/A/TW/526

According to the departmental comments for the Section 16 application for the for the
above premise, it is estimated that more time should be needed to solve the issues with
other departments. Basically, the Traffic Impact Assessment been processed by the
professional consultant. Therefore, we hereby require to defer the board meeting of the
application to 2 months for handling the departmental comments.

Sorry for any inconvenience caused.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at _
Best Regards,

Wong Chi Wing
Dear Wing Engineering Consultant Company Limited





